
From: Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA) <elena@judgewatch.org> 
Sent: Tuesday, September 17, 2024 12:29 PM 
To: elena@judgewatch.org 
 
Subject: sent to NPR Public Editor McBride at 12:25 pm, Tuesday, Sept. 17, 2024, via 

https://help.npr.org/contact/s/contact?request=Ask-the-Public-Editor-
about-ethics at 12:25 pm, Tuesday, Sept 17, 2024 

 
The above-link, https://www.judgewatch.org/press-nys/2024/sept/9-17-24-email-complaint-to-
mcbride.pdf,  is where you can find my e-mail-complaint to Public Editor McBride, sent to her 
Poynter.org e-mail address a short time ago, entitled “TIME IS OF THE ESSENCE -- May 8, 2023 complaint 
vs New York NPR Member Stations for journalistic fraud, plus NEW complaint, including of their 2024 
election-rigging of D.A., state legislative, & judicial races”.      
 
As TIME IS OF THE ESSENCE, please let me hear from you by Friday morning, September 20th.    
 
Thank you. 
 
Elena Sassower, Director 
Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA) 
www.judgewatch.org 
914-421-1200 
elena@judgewatch.org  
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